## MUNICIPAL MINUTES

February 6, 2025

## 4:00 p.m. Woodworth Municipal Building

The Mayor and Council Members met in regular session on **Thursday**, **February 6**, **2025**, at 4:00 p.m. with Mayor Butler presiding and the following present:

David C. Butler, II, Mayor

Wesley Lemoine, Town Clerk
Tyler Jones, Fire Fighter/EMS
James P. Gonzales, Chief of Police
Jimbo Graham Pan American Engineer

Charles "Chuck" Reich, Council Member

Jimmie S. Cranford, Council Member

Carrie Harrington, Council Member

Lisa A. Aymond, Council Member

Kevin Kitchen, Council Member

**Mayor Butler** called the meeting to order further stating there was a quorum. Police Rodney Monk led in the invocation and Phil Monk led in the pledge of allegiance.

The public in attendance was asked if they had any comments on any agenda items, there were none.

Approval of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of **January 2, 2025**, was made by Council Member **Kitchen** and seconded by Council Member **Aymond**, said motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Approval of all monthly invoices was made by Council Member **Cranford**, seconded by Council Member **Reich**, said motion was approved by unanimous vote.

Old business: none

New business: See Below.

**Mr. Jimbo Graham** reported that the Brookwood Sewer Project is completed, doing closeout documents. PHMSA gas line replacement project will start in 2025. Fire Station addition is very near completion; will be ready for acceptance in February 2025. Capital Outlay Grant and Water Sector Grants – should find out in 2025 if they will be funded.

**Res. No. 1922-25**, pertaining to Appointment of municipal clerk, was made by Council Member **Reich**, seconded by Council Member **Kitchen**, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No. 1923-25**, pertaining to the **Condemnation Decision**, was made by Council Member **Aymond**, seconded by Council Member **Reich**, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No. 1924-25**, pertaining to **LGAP Application**, was made by Council Member **Reich**, seconded by Council Member **Harrington**, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No. 1925-25**, pertaining to **CWEF Application**, was made by Council Member Harrington, seconded by Council Member Kitchen, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No 1926-25,** pertaining to **Community Center User Fees**, was made by Council Member Kitchen, seconded by Council Member Cranford, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No. 1927-25**, pertaining to **LCDA Amended Agreement**, was made by Council Member Aymond, seconded by Council member Harrington, thus passing by unanimous vote.

**Res. No. 1928-25**, pertaining to **Road District 2C Financial Assistance**, was made by Council Member Reich, seconded by Council Member Aymond, thus passing by unanimous vote.

Council Members gave reports on committees.

The Mayor, Fire Department and Chief of Police all gave monthly reports.

Upon motion by Council Member Aymond, seconded by Council Member Reich, the town meeting was adjourned by unanimous vote.

ATTEST: Wesley Lemoine David C. Butler, II

Clerk, Town of Woodworth Mayor, Town of Woodworth